Alan Apt

From: Matthew R. Davidson [mrdavidson@mrdavidsonlaw.com)]
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 5:13 PM

To: Alan Apt

Subject: Thank you.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Alan,

| just wanted to say thank you again for finding a tenant so quickly. (It must be some kind of record in this bad market) |
will be out of the office until Monday, but | will start to wrap everything up when | get back(getting copies of the initialed
lease and possession letter scanned and sent etc. . . )

Matt

Respectfully yours,
Matthew R. Davidson, Esquire

@ LAW OFFICE OF
. MATTHEW R. DAVIDSON
“In the Business of Protecting Your Business”

801 Central Avenue, First Floor
Ocean City, New Jersey 08226

Telephone 609 814 1500

Facsimile 609 814 0123

E-mail mrdavidson@mrdavidsonlaw.com
Web www.mrdavidsonlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is privileged and confidential between attorney and recipient of the e-mail. This e-mail is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. If you have received
this communication in error, it is not to be copied or distributed and is to be deleted immediately and the sender is to be notified immediately. Unless
expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital signature or electronic signature or as a legal
opinion.

I.R.S. CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service under Circular 230, we must inform
you that any tax advice contained in our communications and any attachments thereto, is not intended to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose
of avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
therein.




